
 
 
175 Science Parkway, Rochester, New York 14620 USA 
(585) 242-9600 Phone 
(585) 242-9620 Fax 
5/17/2012 
 

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 
  
Date:   
  
SUBJECT: FCC Application for FCC ID: E5MDS-TRM220SB 
   
To Whom It May Concern: 
  
This equipment meets the requirements of the FCC Rules, Parts 90.203(e) and (g), as 
applicable. 
 
The operator cannot program and transmit on frequencies other than those programmed by 
the manufacturer, service or maintenance personnel. There are no external operational 
controls on this equipment.  
 
Regards,  
  

 

 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me at 585 242-8440: 
 
Dennis McCarthy 
Agency Compliance/Safety Engineer 
GE Digital Energy -MDS 
175 Science Parkway 
Rochester NY 14620 
Phone (585) 242-8440 
Email Dennis.McCarthy2@GE.com 


